

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO



DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Dexter Darmali, Legislative & Ethics Secretary
RE: Settlement of Unlitigated Claim - International Federation of Professional and Technical Engineers, Local 21 - \$201,174
DATE: July 7, 2026

Resolution approving the settlement of the unlitigated claim filed by International Federation of Technical Engineers, Local 21 against the City and County of San Francisco for \$201,174; the claim was filed with the Public Employee Relations Board on May 4, 2026, Case No. SF-CE-2400-M; the claim involves an unfair practice charge arising from an employment dispute.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org